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Purchase DatefTine: Il Sep 24, 2018

Total Due: $20.00 Rate: $20.00- ZHrs 30Nin

" Total Pald: $20.00 Payment Type: Card
Ticket #: 00033438
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Purchaso Date/Time: Sep 26, 2018 Z
Tatal Due: $32.00 $32.00 - For 1 Day &
Total Patd: $32.00 Payaent Type: Card N
Ticket # 00028562
SN #: 1000808013
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WATERFRONT CENTRE HOTEL
900 CANADA PLAGCE WAY
VANCOUVER BC

CARD 'ﬁi‘l"i‘i.‘f-

CARD TYPE VISA
DATE 2019/09/27
TINE 4722

RECEIPT NUMBER
H85064537-001-654~001-0
PURCHASE -

AMOUNT
TIP

TOTAL

VISA CREDIT
AD0000D0031010
D096B259D3IIB1CAE
0000000000~

APPROVED

AUTH# 065633 01-027
THANK YOU

NO SIGNATURE REQUIRED
CARDHOLDER COPY

IMPORTANT - RETAIN THIS
COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS




From: Passenger Services <PassengerServices@helijet.com>
Sent: Sunday. October 6, 2019 2:48 PM
Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

-

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations
1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Customer Information

Account Customer # -

Name Ralph Sultan

Booking
Sunday, October 6, 2019 Invoice #432862
FARE-YWH-SENIOR_Winter $204.76
+ GST $10.24
VVancouver Harbour (Downtown)
Victoria Harbour (Downtown)
Billing $204.76
35 minutes Taxes $10.24
Grand Total $215.00
Confirmed
Mastercard $215.00
1 Passengers - Off-Peak
Date / Time October 6, 2019 @ _

Ralph Sultan, Male

Summary FARE R K **”-
Add to Calendar
B e Expiration -

Authorization 010718




From: Passenger Services <PassengerServices@helijet.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2019 2:48 PM

To: E——

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

Account

Customer # -

Name Ralph Sultan

Thursday, October 10, 2019

ictoria Harbour (Downtown)

ancouver Harbour (Downtown)

35 minutes

Confirmed

1 Passengers - Full-Fare
Ralph Sultan, Male

Add to Calendar

Invoice #432865

FARE-YWH-SENIOR_Winter $204.76
+GST $10.24
Billing $204.76
Taxes $10.24
Grand Total $215.00

Helijet fares are fully Changeable / Refundable up to 5pm the
day prior to departure.

After Spm all next-day travel is non-refundable and only
changeable for same-day travel. Any cancellations will result in
a non-refundable cancellation fee equal to the value of the
one-way travel.
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PURCHASE 2019/10/07

JZO‘ Undersize Vehi 57.50
& | Adult 3440
Fuel Surcharg 1.35

Total 93.25

Master Card
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Room :
West Vancouver Arrival Date : 10/07/19
Canada Invoice No. :
Folio No. :
Conf. No. : 6133306
Cashier No. 87
Billing Date 10/09/19
Government Caucus A/R Number
Date Description Debit Credit
10/07/19 Room 145.00
10/07/19 Destination Marketing Fee 1.45
10/07/19 Provincial Room Tax 16.11
10/07/19 Room GST 7.32
10/08/19 Room 145.00
10/08/19 Destination Marketing Fee 1.45
10/08/19 Provincial Room Tax 16.11
10/08/19 Room GST 7.32
10/09/19  Mastercard XXXXXX X0 XX/IXX 339.76
Room H/GST Total - 14.64 Total 339.76 339.76
Other H/GST Total - 0.00
wesT + IR N Balance 0.00
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Room : -
West Vancouver BC [N Arrival Date : 10/07119
Canada Invoice No. : -
Folio No. :
Conf. No. : 6133319
Cashier No. 87
Billing Date 10/09/19
Government Caucus A/R Number
Date Description Debit Credit
10/07/19 Room 145.00
10/07/19 Destination Marketing Fee 145
10/07/19 Provincial Room Tax 16.11
10/07/19 Room GST 7.32
10/08/19 Room 145.00
10/08/19 Destination Marketing Fee 1.45
10/08/19 Provincial Room Tax 16.11
10/08/19 Room GST 7.32
10/09/19  Visa XXX XX/XX 339.76
Room H/GST Total - 14.64 Total 339.76 339.76
Other H/GST Total - 0.00
H/GST # psT# INGNG Balance 0.00



























uest Vancouver BC h

Receipt
Invoice date 11/5/2019
Cur reference
GST Number
Guest Mr Ralph Sultan Arrival 11/4/2019  Departure  11/5/2019 Room -
Date Description Quantity Unit Price Total (CAD)
11/4/2019 Room Charge 1 90.00 80.00
11/4/2019 GST Taxes 1 4.50 4.50
11/4/2019 Room Tax PST 1 7.20 7.20
11/4/2019 Municipal Room Tax 1 2.70 2,70
Total invoice 104.40
11/5/2019 -uth: 061749 -104.40
Total Paid ~104.40
Total Due 0.00 *

Total GST 4.50





















From: Passenger Services <PassengerServices@helijet.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 12:31 PM

To E——

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

g

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

Booking #

Friday, November 29, 2019 Invoice #432886
YHEY
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

Date / Time November 29, 2019 @

Ralph Sultan, Male / _
Summary P T T T x*:ﬂc-

Ad lend
Add to Calendar Eipliatioh I

Authorization 052074










From: Passenger Services <PassengerServices@helijet.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2019 9:47 AM
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

Account Customer #

Name

Ralph Sultan

Booking #

Thursday, December 12, 2019 Invoice #480723
FARE-YWH-SENIOR_Winter
5 - +GST
Victoria Harbour (Downtown)
Vancouver Harbour (Downtown)
Billing
35 minutes Taxes
Grand Total
Confirmed
Mastercard
1 Passengers - Full-Fare
Date / Time December 12, 2018 @
Ralph Sultan, Male / 0—
Summary L S ***.
Add to Calendar
SR 1T PR Expiration _
Authorization 060084

$204.76

$10.24

$204.76
$10.24

$215.00

$215.00






